

75
Hunts ability Assistant

Dr.
Country Costs for transport
in general bill for taxing

1892

March 21 ~~They having replied that we must be in attendance~~

~~to-morrow~~ Preparing Telegram to you informing that case in tomorrow's paper & that you must go up you ~~by 1st train~~ ~~attending~~ ~~despatching~~ ~~paid~~

~~4. 4~~

The like ~~Preparing Telegram to you~~ ~~informing~~ ~~that case in tomorrow's paper~~ ~~that you must go up~~ ~~you~~ ~~by 1st train~~ ~~attending~~ ~~despatching~~ ~~paid~~

4. 10.

Writing ~~you~~ ^{you} in confirmation of Telegram & that we

3. 6

~~would meet you at Ashford~~
The like Rolfe

3. 6

Writing Agents ~~that we should come up by train~~ ^{with appoint to meet them at the}

~~due at Cannon St. at 12 proceed direct to law~~

3. 6

Courts on arrival of train.

22 Journey to London attending ~~court when case heard~~ ^{Confce with Agents & Col} ~~at Ashford att? Court when case heard~~ & Judgment given in your favor with Costs -

Leave to appeal given ~~but we were to refund costs~~ ^{to be paid on our undertak. to refund them} if so ordered on appeal

5. 5. 0

Pd Railway Expenses

1. 7. 2

~~Attending Telegraphy result home paid~~

~~Lies &c~~
~~Railway Expenses~~

10. 6

attg agents conferring as to ~~the effect of the judgment~~ ^{results} ~~as to receiving the Bills &c~~ ~~rect the Bills to Mrs Barnes Mrs Jackson & two~~ ~~fatty~~

attg you as to the effect of the judgment upon the various apes to what form of act should be given for those which do not belong to Mrs.

Hinds

Witnesses Expenses

Mr. Steph. Hinds Esq Agent for att ^{ee}	3. 3. 0.
Do for travelling & exp ^s	1. 10. 0.
" J. H. Hinds Esq. Agent for his att ^{ee}	3. 3. 0.
Do for travelling & exp ^s	1. 10. 0.
" Rolfe conduct money with exp ^a	1. 1. 0.

March 14 Working Agents with name return 5 Subpreira 3.6

Agents to produce the like with respect to what van's det. is now sent by Hts 6.8

copy copies bet. you & Messrs. Dickson & Theobalds 3.4

the like between them & Messrs. 5.0

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

Working Agents with name return 5 Subpreira 3.6

Agents to produce the like with respect to what van's det. is now sent by Hts 6.8

copy copies bet. you & Messrs. Dickson & Theobalds 3.4

the like between them & Messrs. 5.0

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

copies of the Acton House & Messrs. 3.6

1892

Feb

Writing agents therewith ~~interrogating that Mr~~ ^{+ Thron}
 E H Hinds could practically prove all the
 statements contd in Mrs. Hinds Proof who
~~would very much rather not have to attend~~

3.6

24

Perusing ~~copy of Mr~~ ^{Counsel's} ~~Footes~~ opinion on
 evidence resting points upon which he ~~rep~~ ^{rep} same
 strengthened.
 Writing agents ~~copy thereof to keep~~ ^{copy thereof to keep} ~~acknowledgment of same & fully~~
 as to the points raised by Mr Footes & ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~att~~ ^{att}
 Mr. Endeavor to comply with same

6.8

2.0

3.6

25

Writing Mr. E H Hinds to ~~call~~ ^{see us} ~~at our~~ ~~deal~~
~~office~~ to tomorrow

3.6

26

Att? him in long conf^{ee} as to fur. proof req. resting

10.0

Mar 2

Writing agents in reply to the ~~two~~ ^{two} ~~with the~~
 name and address of ~~the~~ ^{Molloy's} ~~Trustee~~ ~~Mr R~~ ~~Ward~~

3.6

Write you that ~~it was~~ ^{it was} ~~quite possible~~ the case
 might be reached early next week & to hold
 yourselves in readiness, ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~appointment to~~

3.6

~~call on you on Friday~~
 Instructions for fur. proof of Dyt. S Hinds
 Drawing same

6.8

13.4

4

~~Go to~~ ~~Walman~~ ~~att~~ ~~Mr S. Hinds~~ ~~further~~ ~~examining~~
~~him~~ ~~with a view to~~ ~~att?~~
~~Att? him~~ ~~in long conf^{ee}~~ ~~Thron~~ ~~&~~ ~~settling~~ ~~same~~
 drawing proof

6.8

Fair copy throf

5.0

Writing agents therewith ~~interrogating that or~~ ^{as to the desirability of}
 Secur? the att^{ee} of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~att~~ ^{att}
~~Mr~~ ~~Ward~~ ~~former~~ ~~sol.~~ ~~who~~ ~~could~~ ~~give~~
 as to
 evidence ~~that~~ ^{that} the understanding between the
 parties ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Mr~~ ~~Ward~~ ~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~paid~~
 anything for work done or materials supplied
 all the while interest remained due

3.6

14

attending serving Molloye with ~~Spa~~ ^{hand? him} ~~Spa~~ ~~hand~~ ~~him~~
 1 ~~quinea~~ ~~conduct~~ ~~money~~ ~~for~~ ~~him~~ ~~that~~ ~~he~~ ~~sho.~~ ~~go~~
~~up~~ ~~to~~ ~~Mr~~ ~~Ward~~ ~~rec.~~ ~~of~~ ~~telegram.~~
 Endors? memo: of serv. on orig! Spa & att. ^{8.8.92}

13.4

same

6.8

P. Railway & ~~expenses~~

3.6

Use letter to
Messrs. J. & J. Smith
so that they can
be kept

2nd copy Proof

The like has 24 Hanks
Darn City, 1899

Drumming Point same
Att: Mrs. J. Hinds with upon his proof carefully sitting
The like has 24 Hanks

you
writing ~~business~~ ~~things~~ ~~from~~ ~~inquiries~~ ~~when~~ ~~the~~
Partnership commenced whether it extended to
the whole business they whom the orders were
given to describe for the work commenced in the
for a pattern set
also new being used for ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~purpose~~ ~~as~~
machines for proof

of they referred to on a note
writing agents inquiring ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~made~~
Hanks' make with subpoena to attend your evidence
the reference had been obtained of it
produce all books papers in his hands
would be necessary for both sets to attend &

write you that ~~the~~ ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~
notice of trial for the 29th inst. before a judge
without a jury but that ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~likely~~ ~~to~~
come on the 29th inst. just yet

writing agents returning same appeared to
indicating that we would get on with the
But as ~~an~~ ~~agent~~ ~~they~~ ~~are~~ ~~not~~ ~~yet~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~place~~

copy first to keep
Dr. Peterson now sent no by agents
as drawn by C.A.

Drumming Point
writing agents ~~asked~~ ~~us~~ ~~to~~ ~~bring~~ ~~out~~ ~~that~~ ~~we~~ ~~possessed~~ ~~them~~
was nothing new to be done but to furnish
in Part 2

writing agents in ~~inquiries~~ ~~for~~ ~~patent~~ ~~copy~~
that
transmit them that ~~the~~ ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~
the ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~
the ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~depositions~~ ~~being~~ ~~had~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~

1.10
10.0
2.12.6
5.5.0
3.6
3.6
3.6
3.6
2.6
6.8
3.6
1.6
6.8
3.6

July 4.

20

Jan 13

Oct 21

1891
Dec 1.

Prep? telegram to W. S. Hinds with apphu. to deposit ^{same} } 3. 10
+ alt? despatch? + paid.
~~not having arrived by morning mail~~
preparing Telegram to Mr Hinds that we should }
~~not require him to come down to deal to day.~~ }

7⁴ Perusing ^{as settled} Affidavit ~~sent~~ by Agents ^{Complet^d} + settling same 6. 8
Copy thro' to keep ~~for 23~~

Engrossy same 15. 4

Journey to Walmer attending Mrs. Hinds reading }
+ with him to be sworn }
over afft ~~to arrange for him to depose to same~~ } 6. 8
before Commr also conferring as to his position }
~~as mortgage of Phillips properties~~ }

Paid Commr's fee 1. 6
" " 2. 0
Draw? for co: statem^t 3. 6
~~Draw? copy afft etc~~ showing how the £100 paid
in Nov. 1850
when the terms of settlement of the action Hinds v
Drollope ~~was~~ agreed upon was made up 5. 0

writing agents with afft + case statem^t 3. 6

2 Writing agents returning afft

4 writing you ^{inf? you} ~~result of applon~~ ^{that on hearing of the summons}
~~on the applon~~ }
yesterday the master ^{made} an order giving }
you unconditional leave to defend } 3. 6.

writing agents ~~that we presumed they had~~
20/6 instruct Col to amend + settle Statement of Defence } 3. 6

Perusing Statement of Defence as now settled by Col 6. 8

Copy thro' to keep for 6. 2. 0

Write agents returning same approved 3. 6

17 writing agents inquiring ^{the} if we could not set off }
Col. v. B. extended to claim ~~the~~ items of afft sued for }
the items for the Col. £13. 10. 0 Boatman's Rooms } 3. 6
£5. 8. 11 as well as the £103. 2. 5 }

- Nov 24. Perusing opinion of ^{Council upon} ~~Mr. Cook's~~ ~~Def~~ Statements of defence facts submitted to him 6. 8
- Co: tried to keep 3. 8
- Prus? statement of defence 6. 8
- asked if Mr. Hinds therewith thrown & copy conf^{ce} thrown 3. 4
- leaving same with him for Mrs. Hinds' perusal 6. 8
- Att? Mr. S. Hinds with supra. Statement of defence & asking his explanations of var: points that req^d amendment therein 6. 8
- Writ? Agents that we had been unable to see you to day might not be able to return the Papers until Thursday if necessary they were Writ? Agents thrown & to obtain extension of time for delivery of defence 3. 6
- 25 asked Mr. H. Hinds ^{in fact conf^{ce} upon opinion} ~~on his returning us~~ of Col & ~~opinion of Col & Def~~ Statement of defence to ~~arrang^e for him~~ ^{arrang^e for him} ~~requesting him to furnish us with~~ ^a ~~copy~~ ^{copy} Statement 6. 8
- settling same 6. 8
- of a/c settled on Nov 1890
- Agents having written that ~~Plts were applying~~ ^{applying} ~~for summary judgment~~ ^{for summary judgment} ~~that you~~ ^{that you} ~~support~~ ^{support} ~~that you~~ ^{that you} ~~make an afft in reply writing them thru~~ ^{make an afft in reply writing them thru} ~~to prepare an afft for us to go through with them on~~ ^{to prepare an afft in opposon} ~~Monday~~ 3. 6
- 30 Writg Mr. Est Hinds ^{inf? him of appln & that} ~~that Plaintiffs were applying~~ ^{that Plaintiffs were applying} ~~for summary judgment it would be necessary for~~ ^{for summary judgment it would be necessary for} ~~Mrs. Hinds to make an afft~~ ^{we'd have} ~~appointing them to~~ ^{in opposon thereto} ~~call at Deaf office to morrow but if he should~~ ^{appointing them to} ~~be out then Mr. Hinds to depose to same~~ 3. 6
- Perusing Co afft ^{& Exhibit} ~~of Mr. Hinds & Mr. Judge~~ 6. 8
- for to London asking agents ^{in London} ~~in long conf^{ce}~~ ^{in long conf^{ce}} ~~upon~~ ^{upon} ~~the various statements of~~ ^{the various statements of} ~~a/c for papers to them~~ ^{arrang^e for them} ~~when they were to send~~ 13. 4
- us ~~an afft by tonight's post~~ 6. 8
- Instructions for afft of Mr. S. Hinds ~~in afft to apply for summary judgment~~ 6. 8
- Drawing afft of Mrs. Hinds same. 1. 3. 0

1891
Oct
~~Nov~~

Messrs Lickorish & Bellord has written that their clients
could not adopt our view ^{but} that they were willing to allow ~~the~~
£50 if you pd the balance Att? you conf? thereon & advis? &
take instructions to decline proposal
29 Writg messrs Lickorish & Bellord that ~~you were not~~ ^{effect acely}
~~prepared to settle the m^re upon the basis they~~
~~proposed~~

6-8
3-6

Nov 9. Writing ~~messrs~~ ^{you} ~~Hinds~~ ^{see us} ~~that~~ the City assets
Coy had ~~issued~~ a writ for £161. 2. 10 ^{for assistance of service on you in writ} ~~in Trollope~~
& ~~asking~~ ^{asking to see you thereon} them to see us at Deal office tomorrow

3-6

10 attending you with writ & conferring thereon &
advising Haking instructions to enter appearance
to defend the action

7-6-8

12 Endorsing memo of acceptance of service on
original writ & undertaking to appear & att? ~~same~~ ^{same}

6-8

Writing messrs Lickorish & Bellord through

3-6

Writing agents with co: Writ & instructing them
to enter appearance

3-6

13 Writing you to send us ~~a copy~~ of all the
correspondence that had passed between you &
messrs Lickorish & Bellord ~~in reference to Trollope~~
~~also~~ ^{also} any ~~papers~~ ^{papers} going ~~into~~ ^{into} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~matter~~ ^{matter} & copying ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~papers~~

3-6

10-0

14. Writing agents with ^{full} ~~names~~ ^{addresses in order} ~~of debts as a list~~
that they might ~~issue~~ ^{enter appearance}

3-6

Drawing statement of facts ^{as instructed to} ~~to lay before~~ counsel
to ~~draw~~ ^{prepare} statement of ^{Defence} ~~Difference~~ 9 1/2 P.S.

2-2-0

4-11-8

Fair copy chief 4 P.S.

14-8

18 Writing agents therewith & appointing ^{see them thereon} to call ~~on~~
~~them on Friday~~

3-6

By to London

20 attending agents in long confere as to the
circles of the case & ~~adv~~ ^{adv} ~~them~~ ^{them} full instructions

3-3-0

Railway & expenses

1-5-0

Drawing up ^{as between Mr. S Hinds} fair copy approximate ~~up~~ ~~to~~
~~the~~ Trollope at the date of the assent to the
City assets Company &
Fair copy same
Writing agents therewith & thereon

5-0

3-6

Copy correspond betw Dspts & Messrs Lickorish & Bellord

5-0

The City Assets Co. v yourselves

1891
Mr. Stephen Hinds

1891
Oct

Sed attce upon
~~attending~~ Mr. Hinds conferring as to

~~corresp~~ with messrs Lickorish & Bellord in
re: the assignment by Mr. Rollope to the City
Assets Coy of certain debts due from him &

Mr. S Hinds upon prop^s to him or for which he had the management & comp^s as to
for work done ~~that~~ ^{upon prop^s to him or for which he had the management & comp^s as to} instructions to write messrs
~~with debts were under an agreement made~~

Lickorish & Bellord that under an agreement
entered into between Mr. Rollope & you ^{limit} ^{under which the debts were} to be set off agst
a heavy sum due upon Mr. Rollope's ~~adv^s~~ ^{adv^s} & ~~advis^s~~ ^{advis^s} there ~~was~~
claimed to be ~~entitled~~ ^{entitled} to retain these sums in
to his ~~liab^s~~ ^{liab^s} to pay same & ~~that~~ ^{that} instructions to write to messrs
part satisfaction of monies due to you ~~thru~~ ^{thru} Mr.
Lickorish & Bellord the Assignee's ~~adv^s~~ ^{adv^s} there

1. 0. 0

6 Writing them accordingly & that Mr. S Hinds claimed
to retain these sums in part satisfaction of the m^s due to him as
proof for by the agreement.

3. 6

13 Write messrs Lickorish & Co in reply ^{to their} enquiring
what amount they ~~claimed~~ ^{advised} to be due to you

3. 6

15 Writing messrs Lickorish & Co ^{with app^t to see them} that we should be
in London ^{to discuss the m^s} on Saturday morning & would
give them a call

3. 6

19. Attending them in London ^{acc^y by app^t} in a long conf^e ^{upon the m^s} ^{as to the}
~~amount claimed to be due from you surging~~
~~that we were entitled to set off the~~ ^{imp^d debts} ~~amount~~
~~claimed under the express terms of the agreement or failing~~
~~due from you individually on the Bills read~~
~~that under the ord^y law of set off~~
~~also the amount due for work done to your~~
~~order under the agreement, & that the account~~
~~to their clients could only be given subject to~~
~~the existing equities between the parties at its~~
~~date when they suggest~~ ^{a reference} ~~we should refer the m^s to~~
~~they promised to see their clients thereon &~~
~~write us again.~~

10. 0